

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
PERRY TOWNSHIP

May 7, 2019

The committee-of-the-whole meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Perry Township was called to order by Chairman Dean A. Adam, at 7:30 p.m. on May 7, 2019 in the Township Municipal Building, 680 Moselem Springs Road, Shoemakersville, PA.

A roll call was held and the following Supervisors were present:

Dean A. Adam, Mark Wm. Stitzel and Lance N. Adam

Also present at the committee meeting were:

Lori E. Seidel, Secretary-Treasurer

**Comments:**

Chairman Adam asked for public comments.

Dave Lindenmuth, Recreation Board Chairman, stated the Baseball Association would like to hang a sign with the names of the volunteers that worked on the dug outs. It could possibly be a thank you sign to the volunteers. The Board agreed that would be okay. Lance Adam, Vice-Chairman, stated Jeff Fiant approved the dug outs and gave a 30-day extension for the handicap path to be built. It was discussed whether to do 2 paths or 1 path from the parking lot to the dug outs and whether the millings could be used from the township's pile.

Nancy James, Ridge Road, questioned what items were missing from the township and was there a police report filed. The Board listed the items and gave an explanation. Mrs. James stated she spoke to George from the Office of Open Records. He explained under the Sun Shine Act anyone can record a public meeting with out permission.

Bryan Althouse, Adams Hotel Road, explained he will be getting a POW flag for the Township.

Rusty Wagner questioned when Dean and him could get together to review the work that is going to be done at Mohrsville Road. Dean Adam will give Mr. Wagner his contact information after meeting.

**Invoices:**

The Board of Supervisors reviewed a preliminary list of invoices.

**Minutes:**

The Supervisors reviewed the unofficial minutes from the April 2<sup>nd</sup> Committee-of-the-Whole meeting, April 4<sup>th</sup> Joint Meeting, April 9<sup>th</sup> Supervisor's Meetings and April 23<sup>rd</sup> Recessed Meeting.

**Mowing Job Applications:**

The Board discussed 3 applicants for the position. Mark Wm. Stitzel stated he selects Bryan Althouse since he has previous experience with using large equipment to mow. Lance N. Adam stated he selects Daniel Hill since there is a possible conflict of interest with Mr. Althouse's wife, being a Township Auditor and checking payroll. The Board decided to consult with Allen Shollenberger at next meeting.

**Concrete Sidewalk:**

Secretary Seidel stated the start date for the concrete was moved from Fall 2018 to Spring 2019. Dean A. Adam suggested moving on to the next person on the list. Lance N. Adam suggested rebidding. After discussion it was decided to contact Bob Mazika and tell him the work needs to be done by June 2019 or they will get someone else.

**Resolution Amendment to the Right to Know Law:**

The Board agreed to review with Allen Shollenberger.

**Resolution to Submit to Berks County:**

The Board will review.

**Plaques at Recreation Park:**

Elaine Clark and Sheryl Epting requested for the Lion’s Club to put signs at the trees in the Recreation Park to recognize Franklin Clark and Mark Epting Co-Founders of the Shoemakersville Area Lions Club. Mr. Clark and Mr. Epting helped build the pavilion, finished the concession stand and planted trees in the park. Elaine Clark submitted a sample of the sign and discussed the details. Dean A. Adam made a motion seconded by Lance N. Adam approving the signs as long as Dennis Huey was contacted since he would have to mow around it. Motion was carried with all supervisors voting yes.

**Comments:**

Chairman Adam asked for public comments.

David Lindenmuth questioned where the trees were that would be getting the signs. He also questioned if the light for the flag pole in the Recreation Park was fixed.

Susan Althouse, Township Auditor, informed the Board there are other auditors that can check her husband’s time sheet.

**Correspondence:**

The Board reviewed the correspondence.

**Adjourn:**

Dean A. Adam made a motion, seconded by Lance N. Adam to adjourn the meeting at 7:49 p.m. Motion carried with all Supervisors voting yes.

MINUTES APPROVED ON  
June 11, 2019

RECORDED BY

\_\_\_\_\_  
Dean A. Adam, Chairman

\_\_\_\_\_  
Lori E. Seidel, Secretary/Treasurer